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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Honorable Victor Jones, Sheriff 
Natchitoches Parish Sheriff 
Natchitoches, Louisiana 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Natchitoches Parish Sheriff (the 
Sheriff), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2016, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise the Sheriffs basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of intemal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial 
statements fiiat are free fi-om material misstatement, whether due to fi-aud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted bur audit 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of 
the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of the 
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers intemal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedmes that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's intemal control. Accordingly, we express no 
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinions. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information of the Natchitoches Parish Sheriff, as of June 30, 2016, and the respective changes in 
financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
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Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's 
discussion and analysis, the budgetary comparison schedule, the schedules of funding progress and employer 
contributions for other post-employment benefit plan, the schedule of proportionate share of the net pension 
liability, and the schedule of employer contributions on pages 3 to 7, 39, 40, 41, and 42, respectively, be 
presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic 
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an 
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, 
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary 
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which 
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the 
information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and 
other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or 
provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient 
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the Sheriffs basic financial statements. The Sheriffs sworn statement, the schedule of compensation, 
benefits and other payments to the Sheriff and the schedule of ad valorem taxes assessed and uncollected on 
pages 43, 44 and 45 to 46, respectively are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required 
part of the basic financial statements. 

The Sheriffs sworn statement, the schedule of compensation, benefits and other payments to the Sheriff and the 
schedule of ad valorem taxes assessed and uncollected are the responsibility of management and was derived 
from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic 
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information 
directly to the imderlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the 
basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, based on our audit and the procedures 
described above, the Sheriffs sworn statement, the schedule of compensation, benefits and other payments to the 
Sheriff and the schedule of ad valorem taxes assessed and uncollected are fairly stated, in all material respects, in 
relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated December 23, 2016, on 
our consideration of the Sheriffs internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with 
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that 
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on 
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the Sheriffs internal control over feancial reporting and compliance. 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 
December 23,2016 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH SHERIFF 
NATCHITOCHES, LOUISIANA 

MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
JUNE 30,2016 

This section of the Natchitoches Parish Sheriffs (the Sheriff) annual financial report presents our discussion and 
analysis of the SherifFs financial performance during the fiscal year that ended on June 30, 2016. This document 
focuses on the current year's activities, resulting changes, and currently known facts in comparison with the prior 
year information (where available). 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

• The Sheriffs total net position decreased approximately $776,000 or 17.7% over the course of this year's 
operations. 

• Expenses for the year were $17.6 million, an increase of $954,000 or 5.7% as compared to the prior year. 
• During the year, the Sheriffs General Fund expenditures were $1.1 million less than the $11.9 million 

generated in ad valorem taxes, charges for services and operating grants for governmental programs. 
Excess General Fund revenues in the amount of $1.7 million were transferred to the Detention Center 
Fund to assist with costs of the prison. 

• After transfers, the General Fund's decrease in fund balance was approximately $602,000. The General 
Fund ended the year with an $8.2 million fund balance. 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This annual report consists of four parts—^management's discussion and analysis (this section), the financial 
statements, required supplementary information, and other supplemental information. The financial statements 
include two kinds of statements that present different views of the Sheriff: 

• The first two statements are government-wide financial statements that provide both long-term and short-
term information about the Sheriffs overall financial status. 

• The remaining statements are fund financial statements that focus on individual parts of the SherifTs 
government, reporting the SherifFs operations in more detail than the government-wide statements. 

• The governmental funds statements tell how general government services like public safety were 
financed in the short term as well as what remains for future spending. 

• The proprietary fund financial statements indicate the degree to which the full costs of operating 
the detention center were covered through revenues received from the parish and other 
govermnental entities. 

• Fiduciary fund statements provide information about the financial relationships in which the 
Sheriff acts solely as an agent for the benefit of others, to whom the resources in question belong. 

The financial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the financial statements and 
provide more detailed data. The statements are followed by a section of required supplementary information that 
further explains and supports the information in the financial statements. 

The remainder of this overview section of management's discussion and analysis explains the structure of 
contents of each of the statements. 

Government-wide Statements 

The government-wide statements report information about the Sheriff as a whole using accounting methods 
similar to those used by private-sector companies. The statement of net position includes all of the govenunent's 
assets and liabilities. All of the current year's revenues and expenses are accounted for in the statement of 
activities regardless of when cash is received or paid. 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH SHERIFF 
NATCHITOCHES, LOUISIANA 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
JUNE 30,2016 

The two government-wide statements report the Sheriffs net position and how they have changed. Net 
position—^the difference between the Sheriffs assets plus deferred outflows and liabilities plus deferred 
inflows—is one way to measure the Sheriffs financial health, or position. 

• Over time, increases or decreases in the Sheriffs net position are an indicator of whether its financial 
health is improving or deteriorating, respectively. 

• To assess the overall health of the Sheriff, you need to consider additional nonfinancial factors, such as 
changes in the Sheriffs property tax base and growth of Natchitoches Parish. 

The government-wide financial statements of the Sheriff include: 

• Governmental activities—^most of the Sheriffs basic services are included here, such as police, tax 
collection, general administration and civil duties. Ad valorem taxes, state and federal grants, and fees, 
charges, and commissions for services finance most of these activities. 

• Business-type activities—the operations of the Detention Center are included here, and the Sheriff 
charges fees to cover all or the majority of the cost of certain services provided. The Sheriff charges 
Natchitoches Parish and other governments to house prisoners. 

Fund Financial Statements 

The fund financial statements provide more detailed information about the Sheriffs most significant funds—not 
the Sheriff as a whole. Funds are accounting devices that the Sheriff uses to keep track of specific sources of 
funding and spending for particular purposes. 

The Sheriff has three kinds of funds: 

• Governmental funds—^Most of the Sheriffs basic services are included in the governmental fund, which 
focus on (1) how cash and other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash flow in and out and 
(2) the balances left at year-end that are available for spending. Consequently, the govermnental funds 
statements provide a detailed short-term view that helps you determine whether there are more or fewer 
financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the Sheriffs programs. Because this 
information does not encompass the additional long-term focus of the government-wide statements, we 
provide additional information at the bottom of the govermnental funds statement, or on the subsequent 
page, that explains the relationship (or differences) between them. The Sheriff has one govermnental 
fund - the General Fund. 

• Proprietary funds—^When the Sheriff charges other governments for services it provides, these services 
are generally reported in the propriety funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the same way all activities 
are reported in the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities. In fact, the Sheriffs 
enterprise fund is the same as the business-type activity reported in the government-wide statements but 
provide more detail and additional information such as cash flow, for proprietary funds. The Sheriff has 
one proprietary fund - the Detention Center Fund. 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH SHERIFF 
NATCHITOCHES, LOUISIANA 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
JUNE 30,2016 

• Fiduciary funds—^Funds which are used as depositories for civil suits, cash bonds, taxes, fees, et cetera. 
Disbursements from these funds are made to various parish agencies, and litigants in suits, in the maimer 
prescribed by law. These fimds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve 
measurement of results of operations. We exclude these activities from the Sheriffs government-wide 
financial statements because the Sheriff cannot use these assets to finance its operations. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE SHERIFF AS A WHOLE 

Net Position. The Sheriffs net position is comprised of the following assets plus deferred outflows less 
liabilities plus deferred inflows. 

Statement of Net Position 
As of Year End 

Governmental Activities 
2016 2015 

Business-Type Activities 
2016 2015 

Current and other assets $ 8,404,123 $ 8,993,604 $ 1,143,396 $ 1,591,022 
Capital assets, net 1,587,504 1,649,875 2,071,999 2379,403 

Total assets 9,991,627 10,643,479 3,215,395 3,970,425 

Deferred outfbws of resources 970,892 872,248 533,115 484,477 

Other liabilities 190,612 177,873 414,618 509,443 
Other post emptoyment benefits payable 1,433,151 1,167,403 974,894 833,754 
Long-term debt - - 2,030,000 2370,000 
Net penswn liability 2,993,167 2,532,331 1,894,345 1,667365 

Total liabilities 4,616,930 3,877,607 5,313,857 5380,562 

Deferred inffows of resources 666,040 1,507,472 509,550 923,936 

Net Position 
Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Position 

1,587,504 1,649,875 

4,092,045 4,480,773 
$ 5,679,549 $ 6,130,648 

41,999 
192,115 

(2,309,011) 

109,403 
249,489 

(2,108,488) 
$ (2,074,897) $ (1,749,596) 

The total net position of the Sheriff decreased by $776,400 or 17.7%. 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH SHERIFF 
NATCHITOCHES, LOUISIANA 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

Changes in net position. 

Changes between the governmental activities and the business-type activities fluctuate with transfers. Transfers 
from the general governmental activities to the business activities increased by $15,724 or 0.9%. 

Statement of Activities 
For the Year Ended 

Governmental Activities 
2016 2015 

Business-Type Activities 
2016 2015 

General revenues $ 9,551,217 $ 9,418340 $ 140,038 $ 6,467 

Program Revenues 
Fees, charges and commissbns for services 1,332,770 1,418,366 4,145,524 4,728,478 
Operating grants and contributions 1,240,914 1358,895 394,334 398,735 

Total 12,124,901 12,095,601 4,679,896 5,133,680 

General government 
Expenses (10,879,780) (10,044,142) (6,701,417) (6,582,758) 

Transfers (1,696,220) (1,680,496) 1,696320 1,680,496 
Change in net position $ (451,099) $ 370,963 $ (325,301) $ 231,418 

The Sheriff's total revenues decreased by approximately $424,484 or 2.5%. The total cost of all programs and 
services increased by $954,297 or 5.7%. 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 
At the end of 2016, the Sheriff had invested in capital assets $1,587,504 and $2,071,999, net of depreciation, in 
governmental and business-type activities (see table below). 

Capital Assets at Year End 
(Net of Depreciation) 

Governmental Activities 
2016 2015 

Business-Type Activities 
2016 2015 

Land 
Buildings and improvements 
Automobiles 
Equipment, furniture and fixtures 

Total 

4,800 $ 
337,336 
679,583 
565,785 

4,800 
361,675 
602,837 
680,562 

$ 146,089 $ 146,089 
1,732,856 

76,863 
116,191 

2,010,955 
98,799 
123,560 

$ 1,587,504 $ 1,649,874 $ 2,071,999 $ 2,379,403 
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NATCfflTOCHES PARISH SHERIFF 
NATCHITOCHES, LOUISIANA 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION (continued) 

Long-Term Liabilities 
The SheriflPs long-term liabilities consist of its other post-employment benefit obligation, revenue bonds and net 
pension liability. The Sheriff had $2,408,045 in other post-employment benefit obligations at years end compared 
to $2,001,157 in prior year, an increase of $406,888 or 20.3%. Debt associated with revenue bonds 2008 was 
$2,030,000 at year end compared to $2,270,000 in prior year, a decrease of $240,000 which are the regularly 
scheduled principal payments. The Sheriff had $4,887,512 in net pension liabilities at year end compared to 
$4,199,696 in prior year, an increase of $687,816 or 16.4%. 

Long-Term Liabilities at Year End 

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities 
2016 2015 2016 2015 

Other post-employment benefit obli^tion $ 1,433,151 $ 1,167,403 $ 974,894 $ 833,754 
Revenue bonds - 2008 - - 2,030,000 2,270,000 
Net pension liability 2,993,167 2,532,331 1,894,345 1,667,365 

Total $ 4,426,318 $ 3,699,734 $ 4,899,239 $ 4,771,119 

VARIATIONS BETWEEN ORIGINAL AND FINAL BUDGETS 

Actual revenues and other financing sources were $1,398,787 less than budgeted amounts due to $0 in budgeted 
financing sources being collected. 

Actual expenditures and other financing uses were $576,669 less than budgeted amounts predominately due to a 
decrease in personnel services and related benefits provided for in the final budget. 

The budget was amended in anticipation of total expenditures being less than originally expected. The budget was 
amended through an approximate $1,100,000 decrease in personnel services and related benefits. Other 
significant amended amounts included increases of approximately $215,000 in capital outlay and $330,000 in 
operating services offset by a decrease of approximately $189,000 in material and supplies and a net reduction in 
financing sources of approximately $1,600,000 due to anticipated transfers to and from the Detention Center. 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGET 

The Sheriff is dependent on tax revenue which makeup approximately 53.4% of total revenues. The economy is 
not expected to generate any significant growth and these tax revenues are not expected to significantly increase. 
Budgeted expenditures for 2017 are expected to be consistent with 2016. 

CONTACTING THE SHERIFF'S MANAGEMENT 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors and creditors with a 
general overview of the Natchitoches Parish Sheriffs finances and to show the Natchitoches Parish Sherilfs 
accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional financial 
Information, contact Victor Jones, Sheriff, P.O. Box 266, Natchitoches, Louisiana 71458. 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
NATCHITOCHES. LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
JUNE 30.2016 

Governmental 
Activities 

Business-Type 
Activities Total 

ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash 
Investments 
Receivables 
Prepaid expenses 

$ 3,521,791 
4,370,875 

425,839 
84,835 

$ 631,320 

296,873 
23,088 

$ 4,153,111 
4,370,875 

722,712 
107,923 

Total current assets 8,403,340 951,281 9,354,621 

NONCURRENT ASSETS 
Restricted cash 
Capital assets, net 

783 
1,587,504 

192,115 
2,071,999 

192,898 
3,659,503 

Total assets 9,991,627 3,215,395 13,207,022 

DEFERRED OUTF LOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred outflow amounts related to pension liability 970,892 533,115 1,504,007 

LIABILITIES 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Current portion of long-term debt 
Accoimts payable and accruals 190,612 

250,000 
414,618 

250,000 
605,230 

Total current liabilities 190,612 664,618 855,230 

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 
Long term debt, net of current portion 
Other post-employment benefit 
Net pension liability 

1,433,151 
2,993,167 

1,780,000 
974,894 

1,894,345 

1,780,000 
2,408,045 
4,887,512 

Total liabilities 4,616,930 5,313,857 9,930,787 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred inflow amounts related to pension liability 666,040 509,550 1,175,590 

NET POSITION 
Investment in capital assets, net 
Restricted 

Inmate trust accounts 
Unrestricted 

1,587,504 

4,092,045 

41,999 

192,115 
(2,309,011) 

1,629,503 

192,115 
1,783,034 

Total net position $ 5,679,549 $ (2,074,897) $ 3,604,652 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 



NATCHITOCHES PARISH SHERIFFS OFFICE 
NATCHTOCHES. LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
JUNE 30.2016 

Program Revenues 

Governmental Activities Expenses 
Charges for 

Services 

Operating 
Grants and 

Contributions 
Governmental 

Activities 
Business-Type 

Activities Total 

Public Safety $10,879,780 $ 1,332,770 $ 1,240,914 $ (8,306,096) $ $ (8,306,096) 

Business-Type Activities 

Detention Center 6,701,417 4,145,524 394,334 (2,161,559) (2,161,559) 

Total Government $17,581,197 $ 5,478,294 $ 1,635,248 (8,306,096) (2,161,559) (10,467,655) 

General revenues: 
Taxes 
Interest and investment 
Grants and contributions not restricted 
Miscellaneous 

Transfers 

8,987,116 
202,038 
275,067 

86,996 
(1,696,220) 

4,557 
135,481 

1,696,220 

8,987,116 
206,595 
410,548 
86,996 

Total general revenues 7,854,997 1,836,258 9,691,255 

Change in net position (451,099) (325,301) (776,400) 

Net position, beginning of year 6,130,648 (1,749,596) 4,381,052 

Net position, end of year $ 5,679,549 $ (2,074,897) $ 3,604,652 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
NATCHITOCHES. LOUISIANA 

GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCE SHEET 
JUNE 30.2016 

General 
Fund 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,521,791 
Cash - restricted 783 
Investments 4,370,875 
Accounts receivable 425,839 
Prepaid expenses 84,835 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 8,404,123 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accruals $ 190,612 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 190,612 

FUND BALANCE 
Nonspendable 84,835 
Unassigned 8,128,676 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 8,213,511 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 
AND FUND BALANCE $ 8,404,123 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
NATCHITOCHES. LOUISIANA 

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCE SHEET 
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

JUNE 30.2016 

Total fund balances - Governmental Fimds $ 8,213,511 

Amounts reported in the statement of net position are different because: 

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, used in governmental 
activities are not financial resources and therefore are not reported in the 
fund assets. This is the amount of capital assets, net of accumulated 
depreciation, in the current period 

Cost of capital assets at June 30, 2016 5,227,355 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation as of June 30,2016: (3,639,851) 1,587,504 

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and 
therefore are not reported in the fund liabilities. These liabilities consist 
of the following: 

Net post-employment benefit obligation (1,433,151) 
Net pension liability (2,993,167) (4,426,318) 

A cost-sharing employer is required to recognize pension expense and 
report deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 
related to pensions for its proportionate shares of collective pension expense 
and collective deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 
resources related to pensions. These deferrals reported on the Statement 
of Net Position consist of: 

Deferred outflow of resources - related to net pension liability 970,892 
Deferred inflow of resources - related to net pension liability (666,040) 304,852 

Total net position - Governmental Activities $ 5,679,549 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
NATCHITOCHES. LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCE - ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPE 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2016 

General 
Fund 

REVENUES 
Taxes 
Intergovernmental revenues 
Fees, charges and commissions for services 
Interest and investment income 
Other 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Public safety 

Personal services 
Operating services 
Supplies 
Travel 
Professional services 

Capital outlay 
Total Expenditures 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES fUSESI 
Transfers out 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR 

$ 8,987,116 
1,240,914 
1,332,770 

202,038 
147,861 

11,910,699 

7,959,607 
1,117,370 
820,895 
62,908 
342,986 
512,933 

10,816,699 

1,094,000 

(1,696,220) 

(602,220) 

8,815,731 

$ 8,213,511 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
NATCHITOCHES. LOUISIANA 

RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUND 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN 

FUND BALANCES TO THE STATEMENT OF ACnVITIES 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2016 

Net change in fund balances - Governmental Funds $ (602,220) 

Amounts reported in the statement of activities are different because: 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, 
in the statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over 
their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. This 
is the amount by which captital outlay exceeds depreciation 
in the current period. 

Capital outlay included in expenditures 533,266 
Losses on asset disposals (60,865) 
Depreciation expense for the year (534,772) (62,371) 

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the 
use of current financial resources and therefore are not reported as 
expenditures in governmental funds. These items consist of: 

Net post-employment benefits earned by participants in excess of 
contributions made by the employer (265,748) 

Net effects of changes in net pension liability and deferred inflows 
and outflows 479,240 213,492 

Total Changes in Net Position for year ended June 30, 2016 $ (451,099) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
NATCHITOCHES. LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
PROPRIETARY FUND 

JUNE 30.2016 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables 
Prepaid Expenses 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

Noncurrent Assets 
Restricted assets 
Capital assets, net 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Detention 
Center Fund 

631,320 
296,873 
23,088 

951,281 

192,115 
2,071,999 

3,215,395 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred outflow amounts related to pension liability 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities 

Current portion of long-term debt 
Accounts payable and accruals 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

533,115 

250,000 
414,618 
664,618 

Noncurrent Liabilities 
Long-term debt, net of current portion 
Other post employment benefits 
Net pension liability 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

1,780,000 
974,894 

1,894,345 

5,313,857 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred inflow amounts related to pension liability 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted for: 

Inmate trust accounts 
Unresricted 

TOTAL NET POSITION 

509,550 

41,999 

192,115 
(2,309,011) 

$ (2,074,897) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH SHERIFF'S FUND 
NATCHITOCHES. LOUSISANA 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION 
PROPRIETARY FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED .lUNE 30.2016 

Detention 
Center Fund 

REVENUES 
Charges for services $ 3,491,885 
Commissary 91,970 
Work release revenues 544,006 
Other 17,663 

Total Operating Revenues 4,145,524 

EXPENDITURES 
Depreciation 349,948 
Employee benefits 722,439 
Food 752,215 
Fuel 75,394 
Insurance 49,751 
Medical 384,692 
Payroll taxes 42,447 
Prisoner security 10,323 
Professional services 29,330 
Repairs and maintenance 175,362 
Retirement 347,541 
Salaries 2,843,130 
Supplies and other 433,281 
Telephone 44,777 
Training 40,145 
Uniforms 32,363 
Utilities 269,948 

Total Operating Expenditures 6,603,086 

Operating loss (2,457,562) 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 
Interest income 4,557 
Interest expense (98,331) 
Intergovemment revenues 529,815 

Total nonoperating revenues (expences) 436,041 

Loss before transfers (2,021,521) 

Transfers in 1,696,220 

Change in Net Position (325,301) 

NET POSITION AT BEGINNING OF YEAR (1,749,596) 

NET POSITION AT END OF YEAR $ (2,074,897) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statemtents. 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH DETENTION CENTER 
NATCHITOCHES. LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED .HJNE 30.2016 

Cash flow from operating activities: 
Receipts from customers 
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services 
Cash payments to employees for services and related benefits 
Other operating revenues 

Net cash used in operating activities 

Cash flows from non-capital financing activities: 
Intergovernmental revenues 
Proceeds from Natchotoches Parish Sheriff, general fund 

Net cash provided by non-capital financing activities 

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: 
Principal payments on revenue bonds 
Acquisition/construction of capital assets 
Proceeds on sale of capital assets 
Interest paid 

Net cash used in capital and related financing activities 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Interest income 

Net cash flows provided by investing activities 

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 
Classified as: 

Current 
Restricted 

Total: 

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash from operating activities: 
Operating loss 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash from operating activities 

Depreciation expense 
Gain on sale of assets 
Decrease in accounts receivable 
Increase in prepaids 
Increase in deferred outflows related to net pension liability 
Decrease in accounts payable and accruals 
Increase in other post employment benefits payable 
Increase in net pension liability 
Decrease in deferred inflows 

Net cash flows from operating activities 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement. 

$ 4,153,446 
(3,505,391) 
(2,845,204) 

7^05 
(2,189,844) 

449,306 
1,696,220 
2,145,526 

(240,000) 
(42,827) 

1,991 
(101,923) 
(382,759) 

4,557 
4,557 

(422,520) 

1,245,955 

$ 823,435 

$ 631,320 
192,115 

$ 823,435 

$ (2,457,562) 

349,948 
(1,709) 

(25,795) 
(479) 

(48,638) 
(94,825) 
141,141 
362,461 
(414,386) 

$ (2,189,844) 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
NATCHITOCHES. LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

JUNE 30.2016 

Civil 
Fund 

Tax 
Collector 

Bond 
Fund Total 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 13,719 $ 26,245 $ 384,264 $ 424,228 

Total Assets $ 13,719 $ 26,245 $ 384,264 $ 424,228 

IJ ABILITIES 
Due to others $ 13,719 $ 26,245 $ 384,264 $ 424,228 

Total Liabilities $ 13,719 $ 26,245 $ 384,264 $ 424,228 

The accompanying notes are an mtegral part of these statements. 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH SHERIFF 
NATCHITOCHES, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30,2016 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

As provided by Article V, Section 27 of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974, the Sheriff serves a four year 
term as the chief executive officer of the law enforcement district and ex-officio tax collector of the parish. 
The Sheriff administers the parish jail system and exercises duties required by the parish court system, such 
as providing bailiffs, executing orders of the court, and serving subpoenas. 

As the chief law enforcement officer of the parish, the Sheriff has the responsibility for enforcing state and 
local laws and ordinances within the territorial boundaries of the parish. The Sheriff provides protection to the 
residents of the parish through on-site patrols and investigations and serves the residents of the parish through 
the establishment of neighborhood watch programs, anti-drug abuse programs, et cetera. In addition, when 
requested, the Sheriff provides assistance to other law enforcement agencies within the parish. 

As the ex-officio tax collector of the parish, the Sheriff is responsible for collecting and distributing ad 
valorem taxes, parish occupational licenses, state revenue sharing funds, and fines, costs, and bond forfeitures 
imposed by the district court. 

A. BASIS OF PRESENTATION. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

BASIS OF PRESENTATION 

The accompanying financial statements of the Natchitoches Parish Sheriff have been prepared in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as applied to 
governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-
setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (GWFS): 

The statement of net position and the statement of activities display information about the primary 
government (the Sheriff). These statements include the financial activities of the overall government, 
except for fiduciary activities, displayed for governmental activities and business-type activities. 

• Governmental Activities represent programs which normally are supported by taxes and 
intergovernmental revenues. 

• Business-type Activities are financed in whole or in part by fees charged to external parties for 
goods and services. 

Information contained in these statements reflects the economic resources measurement focus and the 
accrual basis of accounting. 

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for each 
function of the Sheriff's governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically 
associated with a program or function and, therefore, are clearly identifiable to a particular function. 
Indirect expense allocations that have been made in the funds have been reversed for the statement of 
activities. 
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NATCHITOCHES PAMSH SHERIFF 
NATCHITOCHES, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30,2016 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES fcontinuedl 

A. BASIS OF PRESENTATION. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING (continued) 

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (FFS): 

The fund financial statements provide information about the Sheriffs funds, including its fiduciary funds. 
Separate statements for each fUnd category- governmental and fiduciary- are presented. The emphasis of 
fund financial statements is on major governmental funds. 

The Sheriff reports the following major governmental fund; 

General Fund 

The General Fund, as provided by Louisiana Revised Statute 33:1422, is the principal fund of the 
sheriffs office and accounts for the operations of the sheriffs office. The sheriffs primary source of 
revenue is an ad valorem tax levied by the law enforcement district. Other sources of revenue include 
sales tax, commissions on state revenue sharing, state supplemental pay for deputies, civil and criminal 
fees, fees for court attendance, and maintenance of prisoners, et cetera. General operating expenditures 
are paid from this fimd. 

The Sheriff reports the following major proprietary fund type: 

The Detention Center (an Enterprise Fundi 

The Enterprise Fund is used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a maimer 
similar to private business enterprises. The intent of the governing body is that the costs (expenses, 
including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be 
financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or where the governing body has decided the 
periodic determination of revenue earned, expenses incurred, or net income is appropriate for capital 
maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability, or other purposes. All revenue and 
expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses. 

The Sheriff reports the following fiduciary types: 

Agencv Funds 

The agency funds (Tax Collector Fund, Bond Fund and Civil Fund) are used as depositories for civil 
suits, cash bonds, taxes, fees, et cetera. Disbursements from these funds are made to various parish 
agencies, litigants in suits, et cetera, in the manner prescribed by law. The agency funds are custodial 
in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve measurement of results of operations. 

B. REPORTING ENTITY 

The Sheriff is considered a primary government, since it is a special purpose government; the Sheriff is 
elected, is legally separate, and is fiscally independent of other state or local governments. The Sheriff 
has no component units, defined by GASB Statement 61 as other legally separate organizations for which 
the Sheriff is financially accountable. There are no other primary governments with which the Sheriff has 
a significant relationship. 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH SHERIFF 
NATCHITOCHES, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30,2016 

1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued^ 

C. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING/MEASUREMENT FOCUS 

The Governmental Wide Financial Statements (GWFS), proprietary fund financial statements, and 
fiduciary fund statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual 
basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities 
are incurred, regardless of when the related cash flows take place. Nonexchange transactions, in which 
the Sheriff gives (or receives) value without directly receiving (or giving) equal value in exchange, 
include property taxes, grants, and donations. On an accrual basis, revenue from property taxes is 
recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied. Revenue from grants, entitlements, and 
donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied. 

GOVERNMENTAL FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Governmental funds are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the 
modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recognized when measurable and 
available. The Sheriff considers all revenues reported in the governmental funds to be available if the 
revenues are collected within sixty days after year-end. Property taxes, sales taxes, franchise taxes, and 
interest are considered to be susceptible to accrual. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund 
liability is incurred, except for claims and judgments and compensated absences, which are recognized as 
expenditures to the extent they have matured. General capital asset acquisitions are reported as 
expenditures in governmental fiinds. 

D. BUDGET PRACTICES 

The proposed budget for the year ended June 30, 2016, was made available for public inspection and 
comments from taxpayers at the sheriffs office during June 2015. The proposed budget, prepared on the 
modified accrual basis of accounting, was published in the official journal 10 days prior to the public 
hearing, which was held at the sheriffs office, for comments from taxpayers. The budget is legally 
adopted and amended, as necessary, by the Sheriff. 

All expenditure appropriations lapse at year end. Unexpended appropriations and any excess of revenues 
over expenditures are carried forward to the subsequent year as beginning fund balance. 

Formal budget integration (within the accounting records) is employed as a management control device. 
Budget amounts included in the accompanying required supplemental information include the original 
adopted budget and all subsequent amendments. 

E. INTERFUND ACTIVITY 

Interfiind activities between governmental funds and fiduciary funds remain as due to/due fi"om on the 
government wide financial statements. 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH SHERIFF 
NATCHITOCHES, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ̂ continued) 

F. CASH AND CASH EOUFVALENTS 

Cash includes amounts in demand deposit accounts, interest-bearing demand deposits, and money market 
accounts. Cash equivalents include amounts in time deposits and other investments with original 
maturities of 90 days or less. Under state law, the sheriff may deposit funds in demand deposit accounts, 
interest-bearing demand deposit accounts, money market accounts, or time deposits with state banks 
organized under Louisiana law and national banks having their principal offices in Louisiana. Tax 
collections must be dejwsited in a bank domiciled in the parish where the funds are collected. 

G. INVESTMENTS 

Investments are limited by Louisiana Revised Statute and the Sheriff's investment policy which allows 
for investment in obligations of the U. S. Treasury and U. S. Agencies, certificates of deposit, and 
investment grade commercial paper of domestic United States corporations and other allowable 
investments. Investments are carried at fair market value as of the balance sheet date. 

H. RECEIVABLES AND ALLOWANCE FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS 

All receivables are reported at their gross value and, where applicable, are reduced by the estimated 
portion that is expected to be uncollectible. 

Uncollectible accounts receivable are recognized as bad debts through the establishment of an allowance 
account at the time information becomes available, which would indicate the uncertainty associated with 
collectability of the particular receivable. At June 30, 2016, none of the Governmental and Business-Type 
Activities receivables were considered to be uncollectible. 

I- SHORT-TERM INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES 

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds for goods 
provided or services rendered. These receivables and payables are classified as due from other funds or 
due to other funds on the balance sheet. Short-term interfund loans are classified as interfund 
receivable/payables. 

J. CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital assets are carried at historical cost. Depreciation of all exhaustible capital assets used by the 
Sheriff is charged as an expense against operations in the Statement of Activities. Capital assets net of 
accumulated depreciation are reported on the Statement of Net Position. Depreciation is computed using 
the straight line method over the estimated useful life of the assets, generally 10 to 40 years for buildings 
and other improvements and 5 to 10 years for movable property. Expenditures for maintenance, repairs 
and minor renewals are charged to earnings as incurred. Major expenditures for renewals and 
betterments are capitalized. The Sheriff maintains a threshold level of $1,000 or more for capitalizing 
assets. 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH SHERIFF 
NATCHITOCHES, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30,2016 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES Icontinuedl 

K. COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

Employees of the Natchitoches Parish Sheriff that have been employed one year or more earn two weeks 
of vacation leave per year. Vacation leave is prorated for employees having less than a year of service. 
Vacation leave does not carryover or accumulate from one fiscal year to the next, and there are no vesting 
privileges. Therefore, no liability for compensated absences has been recorded in the accompanying 
financial statements. 

L. RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Sheriff is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of 
assets; error and omissions. To handle such risk of loss, the Sheriff maintains commercial insurance 
policies, workers' compensation insurance, and surety bond coverage. There were no significant 
reductions in insurance coverage during the year ended June 30, 2016. 

M. ESTIMATES 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America require management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the 
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues, expenditures, and expenses during the 
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

N. RESTRICTED NET POSITION 

For the government-wide statement of net position, net position is reported as restricted when constraints 
placed on net position use either: 

Externally imposed by creditors (such as debt covenants), grants, contributors, laws, or regulations of 
other governments; or 

Imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the government's policy to use 
restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 

O. FUND EQUITY OF FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Accounting standards require governmental fund balances to be reported in as many as five 
classifications as listed below: 

Nonspendable - represents amounts that are not expected to be converted to cash because they are 
either not in spendable form or legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. 

Restricted - represents balances where constraints have been established by parties outside the 
Sheriffs office or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH SHERIFF 
NATCHITOCHES, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30,2016 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES fcontinuedl 

O. FUND EOIHTY OF FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS fcontinuedl 

Committed - represents balances that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant to constraints 
imposed by formal action of the Sheriffs highest level of decision-making authority. 

Assigned - represents balances that are constrained by the government's intent to be used for specific 
purposes, but are not restricted nor committed. 

Unassigned - represents balances that have not been assigned to other funds and that have not been 
restricted, committed, or assigned to specific purposes within the general fund. 

When expenditures are incurred for the purposes for which both restricted and xmrestricted amounts are 
available, the Sheriffs office reduces restricted amounts first, followed by unrestricted amounts. When 
expenditures are incurred for purposes for which committed, assigned and unassigned amounts are 
available, the Sheriffs office reduces committed amounts first, followed by assigned amounts and then 
unassigned amounts. 

P. INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS 

Transactions that constitute reimbursements to a fund for expenditures initially made from it that are 
properly applicable to another fund are recorded as expenditures in the reimbursing fund and as 
reductions of expenditures in the fund that is reimbursed. Interfund transactions are reported as transfers. 

Q- SALES TAXES 

The Sheriff collects a one-half percent parish-wide sales and use tax with the net proceeds, after 
deducting costs of collection and administration, dedicated and used to meet the increased costs and 
expenses for critical operations of the Sheriffs Office. The tax, approved by the voters on July 15, 2006, 
was effective October 1, 2006 and is for a period of 10 years. The tax renewal was approved by the 
voters and extends in perpetuity. 

R. PENSION PLAN 

The Natchitoches Parish Sheriffs Office is a participating employer in the Louisiana Sheriffs' Pension 
and Relief Fund (Fund) as described in Note 10. For purposes of measuring the Net Pension Liability, 
deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension 
expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the Fund, and additions to/deductions from the 
Fund's fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by the Fund. 
For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when 
due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments have been reported at fair value 
within the Plan. 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH SHERIFF 
NATCHITOCHES, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30,2016 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

S. CURRENT YEAR ADOPTION OF NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARD 

In February 2015, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued GASB Statement No. 
72 (GASB 72) - Fair Value Measurement and Application. GASB 72 addresses accounting and financial 
reporting issues related to fair value measurements. The definition of fair value is the price that would be 
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants 
at the measurement date. This Statement provides guidance for determining a fair value measurement for 
financial reporting purposes. This Statement also provides guidance for applying fair value to certain 
investments and disclosures related to all fair value measurements. The provisions of GASB 72 are 
effective for financial statements for periods beginning after June 15,2015. Adoption of this statement for 
the year ended June 30,2016 resulted in additional note disclosures for investments in Note 3. 

2. LEVIED TAXES 

The Natchitoches Parish Sheriff levies taxes on real and business personal property located within its 
boundaries. Ad valorem taxes are assessed on a calendar year basis, levied and become due on November 15 
of each year and become an enforceable lien on property as of December 31 of each year. The following is a 
summary of authorized and levied ad valorem taxes as of June 30, 2016: 

Levied Millaee Authorized Millage Expiration Date 
Law enforcement 7.850 8.180 statutory/no expiration 
Law enforcement 9.560 9.960 vote-approved/no expiration 

3. DEPOSnS WITH FINANCIAL INSTIIUTIONS AND INVESTMENTS 

Deposits with Financial Institutions 
For reporting purposes, deposits with financial institutions include savings, demand deposits, time deposits, 
and certificates of deposit. Under state law, the Natchitoches Parish Sheriff may deposit funds within a fiscal 
agent bank and may invest in time certificates of deposit of state banks organized under the laws of 
Louisiana, national banks having their principal office in the state of Louisiana, in savings accounts or shares 
of savings and loan associations and savings banks and in share accounts and share certificate accounts of 
federally or state chartered credit unions. 

Deposits in bank accounts are stated at cost, which approximates market. Under state law, these deposits must 
be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The market 
value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance must at all times equal the amount on 
deposit with the fiscal agent bank. Securities that may be pledged as collateral consist of obligations of the 
U.S. Government and its agencies, and obligations of the State of Louisiana and its municipalities. 

The carrying amoimt of the Sheriffs deposits with financial institutions was $4,770,237 and the bank balance 
was $5,165,441 at June 30, 2016. Deposits with financial institutions can be exposed to custodial credit risk. 
Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that in the event of financial institution failure, the Sheriffs 
deposits may not be returned. The Sheriff does not have a deposit policy for custodial credit risk; however, 
the state law is designed to limit this risk. State law requires deposits to be secured by federal deposit 
insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent financial institution. The Sheriff had custodial 
credit risk in the amount of $35,797 associated with one fiscal agent bank as of June 30,2016. 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH SHERIFF 
NATCHITOCHES, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30,2016 

3. DEPOSITS WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND INVESTMENTS (continued^ 

Investments 
The Natchitoches Parish Sheriff maintains investment accounts as authorized by the Louisiana Revised 
Statutes. Under state law, the Sheriff may invest in obligations of the U S. Treasury and U. S. Agencies, 
certificates of deposit and commercial paper of domestic United States corporations and other allowable 
investments. Investments are carried at fair market value as of the balance sheet date. 

As of June 30,2016, the Sheriffs investment balances were as follows: 

GNMA Re-investment Trusts $ 166,823 
Federal Agency Obligations 3,890391 
Certificates of Deposit 313,661 

Total $ 4,370,875 

Accrued interest of $11,898 is included in the receivables per the statement of net position. 

Interest Rate Risk 

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an 
investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to 
changes in market interest rates. 

As of June 30, 2016, the Sheriff had the following investment types and maturities for investments subject to 
interest rate risk: 

Less than 1-5 6-10 11-15 16-20 
Fair Value 1 year years years years years 

GNMA Reinvestment Trusts $ 166,823 $ 166,823 $ - $ - $ $ -

Federal Agency Obligations 3,890391 - 99,670 1,615,044 1,650,580 525,097 
Certificates of Deposit 313,661 - 131,500 127399 - 54,862 

Total $ 4,370,875 $ 166,823 $ 231,170 $ 1,742,343 $ 1,650380 $ 519,959 

Credit Risk 

As of June 30, 2016, the Sheriffs investment in in Federal Agency Obligations was rated AAA by Moody's 
Investors Service and AA+ by Standard & Poor's. The certificate of deposits and the GNMA Re-investment 
Trusts are unrated. 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH SHERIFF 
NATCHITOCHES, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30,2016 

3. DEPOSITS WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND INVESTMENTS (continued) 

Fair Value 

The Sheriff categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by generally 
accepted accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to measure the fair value 
of the asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets; Level 2 inputs are other 
than quoted prices included in level 1, that are observable for an asset or liability, either directly or indirectly 
and Level 3 inputs are significant unobservable inputs. 
The Sheriff has the following recurring fair value measurements as of June 30,2016: 

• Federal agency obligation securities are valued using a matrix pricing technique based on the 
securities' relationship to benchmark quoted prices (Level 2 inputs) 

• Certificates of deposit are time deposits with a bank. They bear a specific maturity in excess of 
90 days. Valuation is determined using a market value pricing model (Level 2 inputs) 

The Sheriffs measurements of fair value are made on a recurring basis and their valuation techniques for 
assets and liabilities recorded at fair value are as follows: 

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total 
Federal agency obligation 
Certificates of deposit 

$ $ 3,890391 $ 
313,661 

Total investments excluding investments 
valued at NAY $ $ 4304,052 $ 

GNMA Re-investment (a) 

Total investments 

$ 3,890391 
313,661 

4304,052 

166,823 

$ 4370,875 

(a) GNMA re-investment trust securities are valued using Net Asset Value (NAV) have not been classified in the fair 
value hierarchy. This security is a pooled investment vehicle that seeks monthly distributions of interest through 
long term investments in a portfolio of Ginnie Maes. Interest in these securities may be liquidated on a daily basis at 
the daily redemption rate (NA V). 

Concentration of Credit Risk 

The Sheriff had investments in three organizations for which the total amount invested represented five 
percent or more of the Sheriff's investments, listed as follows: 

Invested at Percent 
Agency June 30, 2016 of Total 

Federal Farm Credit Bureau $ 466,914 11% 
Federal National Mortgage Association 1,850,402 42% 

Federal Home Loan Bank 1,273,625 29% 
Other Federal Agency Securities 299,450 7% 

$ 3,890,391 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH SHERIFF 
NATCHITOCHES, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30,2016 

3. DEPOSITS WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND INVESTMENTS IcontinuedJ 

Custodial credit risk-investments. For an investment, this is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the 
counterparty, the government will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities 
that are in the possession of an outside party. The Sheriff has custodial credit risk exposure for the investment 
balance because the related securities are uninsured, unregistered, and held by the government's brokerage 
firm, which is also the counterparty for these particular securities. The Sheriff does not have an investment 
policy for custodial credit risk; however, the state law is designed to limit this risk. 

4. CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

A summary of changes in fiduciary net position due to taxing bodies and others follows; 

Balance at 
beginning 

Additions Reductions 

Balance at 
end 

ofvear 
Agency funds: 
Civil fund $ 13,745 $ 501,457 $ 501,483 $ 13,719 
Tax Collector fund 28,538 30,169,799 30,172,092 26,245 
Bond fund 288.502 863.366 767.604 384.264 
Total $ 330.785 $ 31.534.622 « 3L44L179 $ 424.228 

5. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

The following is a summary of accounts receivable at June 30,2016: 

Governmental 
Activities 

Business-Type 
Activities Total 

Taxes 
Fees, charges and commissions for services 
Charges for services 
Intergovernmental revenues 
Other 

Total 

$ 268,490 $ $ 268,490 
72,749 - 72,749 

- 271,700 271,700 
55,438 25,173 80,611 
29,162 - 29,162 

$ 425,839 $ 296,873 $ 722,712 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH SHERIFF 
NATCHITOCHES, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30,2016 

6. CAPITAL ASSETS 

A summary of the Natchitoches Parish Sheriffs capital assets at June 30, 2016 follows: 

Governmental activities: 
Balance as of 
June 30,2015 Additfons Retirements 

Balance as of 
June 30, 2016 

Cost of capital assets 
Land 
Building and building improvements 
Automobiles 
Equipment, furniture and fixtures 

$ 4,800 
527,654 

2,725,587 
1,620,545 

$ 

427,903 
105363 

$ 

(184,497) 

$ 4,800 
527,654 

2,968393 
1,725,908 

Total cost of capital assets 4,878,586 533366 (184,497) 5327355 

Accumulated depreciation 
Building and building improvements 
Automobiles 
Equipment, furniture and fixtures 

165,979 
2,122,750 

939,982 

24339 
290392 
220,141 

(123,632) 
190318 

2389,410 
1,160,123 

Total accumulated depreciation 3,228,711 534,772 (123,632) 3,639,851 

Total governmental activities 
capital assets, net of 
accumulated depreciatbn $ 1,649,875 $ (1,506) $ (60,865) $ 1387,504 

For the year ended June 30, 2016, governmental activities recorded a loss on disposal of assets of $10,848 
and depreciation expense of $534,772. 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH SHERIFF 
NATCHITOCHES, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30,2016 

6. CAPITAL ASSETS IcontinuedJ 

Balance as of Balance as of 
Business-type activites June 30,2015 Additions Retirements June 30,2016 

Cost of capital assets 
Land $ 146,089 $ $ $ 146,089 
Building and building improvements 5,977,695 4,042 - 5,981,737 
Automobiles 305,988 500 (15,697) 290,791 
Equipment, furniture and fixtures 379,207 38,285 - 417,492 

Total cost of capital assets 6,808,979 42,827 (15,697) 6,836,109 

Accumulated depreciation 
Building and building improvements 3,966,740 282,141 - 4,248,881 
Automobites 207,189 72J53 (15,414) 213,928 
Equipment, furniture and fixtures 255,647 45,654 - 301301 

Total accumulated depreciation 4,429,576 349,948 (15,414) 4,764,110 

Total business-type activities 
capital assets, net of 
accumulated depreciation $ 2,379,403 $ (307,121) $ (283) $ 2,071,999 

For the year ended June 30, 2016, business-type activities recorded a gain on disposal of assets of $1,709 and 
depreciation expense of $349,948. 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH SHERIFF 
NATCHITOCHES, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

7. LONG TERM-DEBT 

The following is a summary of the long-term debt obligations of the Natchitoches Parish Sheriff for the year 
ended Jime 30,2016: 

Business-Type Acthdtfes Balance Balance 
June 30,2015 Additions Deletions June 30,2016 

Revenue bonds - 2008 $ 2,270,000 $ $ (240,000) $ 2,030,000 

Total $ 2,270,000 J $ (240,000) $ 2,030,000 

The terms of the individual debt issues of the Detention Center are as follows: 

Interest Rates Maturity Date Amount Issued Outstanding 

Revenue bonds - 2008 4.49% 3/1/2023 $ 3,500,000 $ 2,030,000 

Total $ 3,500,000 $ 2,030,000 

The annual requirements to amortize all debt outstanding as of June 30,2016 are as follows: 

Principal Interest 
Year ended June 30, Payments Payments Total 

2017 $ 250,000 $ 91,147 $ 341,147 
2018 265,000 79,922 344,922 
2019 275,000 68,024 343,024 
2020 290,000 55,676 345,676 
2021 305,000 42,654 347,654 

2022 - 2023 645,000 43,777 688,777 

Total $ 2,030,000 $ 381,200 $ 2,411,200 

8. INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

Operating transfers for the year ended June 30, 2016, were as follows: 

Fund Transfer In Transfer Out 

General fund $ - $ 1,696,220 
Detention center 1,696,220 -

Total $ 1,696,220 $ 1,696,220 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH SHERIFF 
NATCHITOCHES, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30,2016 

9. PENSION PLAN 

The Natchitoches Parish Sheriffs Office (the Sheriff) is a participating employer in the Sheriffs' Pension and 
Relief Fund (Fund or System), which is a cost-sharing defined benefit pension plan. The Fund is a public 
corporation created in accordance with the provision of Louisiana Revised Statute 11:2171 to provide 
retirement, disability and survivor benefits to employees of sheriffs' offices throughout the State of Louisiana, 
employees of Louisiana Sheriffs' Association (LSA) and Sheriffs' Pension and Relief Fund's office. The 
Fund is governed by a Board of Trustees composed of 14 elected members and two legislators who serve as 
ex-officio members, all of whom are voting members. 

The Fund issues an armual publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required 
supplementary information for the System. The report may be obtained by writing to the Louisiana Sheriffs 
Pension and Relief Fund, 1225 Nicholson Drive, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70802, or by calling (225)219-
0500. 

Plan Description 
Sheriffs' Pension and Relief Fund is the administrator of a cost-sharing defined benefit pension plan. The 
plan provides retirement, disability, and survivor benefits to employees of sheriff's offices throughout the 
state of Louisiana, employees of the Louisiana Sheriffs Association and the Sheriffs Pension and Relief 
Fimd's office as defined in LRS 11:2171. Eligibility for retirement benefits and the computation of retirement 
benefits are provided for in LRS 11:2178. 

Cost of Living Adjustments 
Cost of living provisions for the Fund allows the board of trustees to provide an annual cost of living increase 
of 2.5% of the eligible retiree's original benefit if certain funding criteria are met. Members are eligible to 
receive a cost of living adjustment once they have attained the age of sixty and have been retired at least one 
year. Funding criteria for granting cost of living adjustments is dependent on the funded ratio. 

Funding Policy 
Contributions for all members are established each year by the Board of Trustees. The employee contribution 
rate cannot be less than 9.8% or more than 10.25% of eamable compensation. Contributions are deducted 
from the member's salary and remitted monthly by the participating employer. 

Gross employer contributions are determined by actuarial valuation and are subject to change each year in 
accordance with R.S. 11.103. Also, the Fund annually receives revenue sharing funds, 0.5% of the aggregate 
amount of the ad valorem tax shown to be collected by the tax roll of each respective parish, and additional 
funds as indicated by valuation and apportioned by the Public Employees' Retirement Systems' Actuarial 
Committee from available insurance premium taxes described in R.S. 22:1419 

The Sheriffs contributions to the System, for the years ending June 30, 2016, 2015, and 2014, were 
$1,054,348, $1,035,937 and $959,317, respectively. The Contribution rates in effect for the year ended June 
30,2016, for the Sheriff and employees were 13.75% and 10.25%, respectively. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30,2016 

9. PENSION PLAN rcontinuedJ 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions 
At June 30, 2016, the Sheriff reported a liability of $4,887,512 for its proportionate share of the net pension 
liability. The net pension liability was measured as of the measurement date of June 30, 2015 and the total 
pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that 
date. The Sheriff's proportion of the net pension liability was based on the Sheriffs share of contributions to 
the pension plan relative to the contributions of all participating employers, during the measurement period. 
At June 30, 2015, the Sheriffs proportion was 1.0965%, which was an increase of 0.0359% from its 
proportion measured as of June 30,2014. 

For the year ended June 30, 2016, the Sheriff recognized pension expense of $749,612 including employer's 
amortization of change in proportionate share and differences between employer contributions and 
proportionate share of contributions. 

At June 30, 2016, the Sheriff reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 
related to pensions from the following sources: 

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows 
of Resources of Resources 

Differences between expected and actual experience $ - $ (579,888) 
Changes in assumptions 264,495 
Net difference between projected and actual earnings 

on pension plan investments - (568,588) 
Changes in proportion and differences between Employer 

contributions and proportionate share of contributions 185,164 (27,114) 
Employer contributions subsequent to the measurement 

date 1,054,348 

Total $ 1,504,007 $ (1,175,590) 

The Sheriff reported a total of $1,054,348 as deferred outflow of resources related to pension contributions 
made subsequent to the measurement period of June 30, 2015 which will be recognized as a reduction in net 
pension liability in the year ended June 30,2017. 

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to 
pensions will be recognized as an increase (decrease) in pension expense as follows: 

Year 
2017 $ (306,560) 
2018 (306,560) 
2019 (306,560) 
2020 201,118 
2021 (7,369) 

$ (725,931) 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH SHERIFF 
NATCHITOCHES, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30,2016 

9. PENSION PLAN rcontinuedl 

Actuarial Assumptions 
A summary of the actuarial methods and assumptions used in determining the total pension liability as of 
June 30,2015 is as follows: 

Valuation Date 
Actuarial Cost Method 
Actuarial As s umptious: 
Expected Remaining Service 
Investment Rate of Return 
Projected Salary Increases 
Mortality 

Cost of Living Adjustments 

Changes in Valuation Methods 
and Assumptions 

June 30,2015 
Entry Age Normal 

6 years 
7.70%, net of investment expense 
5.5% (2.875% inflation, 2.625% merit) 
RP-2000 Emptoyee Mortality Table (set back 1 year) 
RP-2000 Disabled Lives Mortality Table 
RP-2000 Healthy Annuitant Mortality Table (set back 1 year) 
The present value of future retirement benefits is tmsed on 
benefits currentfy^ being paid by the System and includes 
previous^ granted cost of living increases. The projected 
benefit pajments do not include provisions for potential future 
increases not yet authorized by the Board of Trustees as they 
were deemed not to be substantively automatic. 
The discount rate lowered from 7.7% to 7.6% for the year 
ended Jime 30, 2015. Additfonally, the projected salary 
increases was towered from 6.0% to 5.5% for the year ended 
June 30,2015. 

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block 
method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension 
plan investmsnt expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined 
to produce the long-term expected rate of retum by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the 
target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation and an adjustment for the effect of 
rebalancing/diversification. The target allocation and best estinmtes of geometric real rates of retum for each 
nmjor asset class included in the pension plan's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2015 are summarized in 
the following table: 

Asset Class 
Equity securities 
Bonds 
Akemative Investments 

Total 

Inflation 

Expected Arithmetic Nominal Return 

Target Allocation 
60% 
25% 
15% 
100% 

Long-term Expected 
Real Rate of Retum 

3.90% 
0.50% 
0.80% 
5.20% 

2.90% 

8.10% 
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9. PENSION FLAN rcontinuedJ 

Discount Rate 
The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.6%. The projection of cash flows used to 
determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current 
contribution rates and that contributions from participating employers will be made at the actuarially 
determined rates, actuarially determined. Based on those assumptions, the pension plan's fiduciary net 
position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current active and 
inactive plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was 
applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the Employer's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the 
Discount Rate 
The following table presents die Sheriffs proportionate share of the net pension liability (NPL) using the 
discount rate of each Retirement System as well as what the Sheriffs proportionate share of the NPL would 
be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage-point lower or one percentage-point higher 
than the current rate used by each of the Retirement Systems: 

Current 
1.0% Decrease Discount Rate 1.0% Increase 

Rates 6.60% 7.60% 8.60% 
Sheriff Share ofNet Pension Liability $ 9,372,886 $ 4,887,512 $ 1,116,721 

10. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

Plan Description - The Natchitoches Parish Sheriffs Office's medical and life insurance benefits are 
provided to employees upon actual retirement. 

The employer pays 100% of the medical coverage for the retiree only (not dependents). The employer also 
pays for life insurance coverage after retirement. Employees are covered by a retirement system whose 
retirement eligibility (D.R.O.P. entry) age is 55 but retirees must have 15 years of service with Natchitoches 
Parish Sheriffs Office to obtain medical coverage paid by the employer. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

10. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (continued^ 

Plan Description (continued) -
Life insurance coverage is continued to retirees by election. The employer pays for life insurance after 
retirement for retirees who so elect but it is based on the blended active/retired rate and there is thus an 
implied subsidy. Since GASB Codification Section P50 requires the use of "unblended" rates, we have used 
the 94GAR mortality table described below to "unblend" the rates so as to reproduce the composite blended 
rate overall as the rate structure to calculate the actuarial valuation results for life insurance. Insurance 
coverage amounts are reduced to 75% of the original amount at age 65 and to 50% of the original amount at 
age 70. Based on past experience, we have assumed that 5% of future retirees will decline life insurance. All 
of the assumptions used for the valuation of the medical benefits have been used except for the trend 
assumption; zero trend was used for life insurance. 

Contribution Rates — Employees do not contribute to their post employment benefits costs until they 
become retirees and begin receiving those benefits. The plan provisions and contribution rates are contained 
in the official plan documents. 

Fund Policy - Until 2009, the Natchitoches Parish Sheriff recognized the cost of providing post-employment 
medical and life insurance benefits (the Natchitoches Parish Sheriff's portion of the retiree medical and life 
insurance benefit premiums) as an expense when the benefit premiums were due and thus financed the cost of 
the post-employment benefits on a pay-as-you-go basis. In 2016 and 2015, the Natchitoches Parish Sheriff's 
portion of health care and life insurance funding cost for retired employees totaled $230,300 and $213,241, 
respectively. Effective July 1, 2009, the Natchitoches Parish Sheriff implemented Government Accounting 
Standards Board Codification Section P50, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Post 
employment Benefits Other than Pensions (GASB Codification Section P50). These funding cost were 
applied toward the Net OPEB Benefit Obligation as shown in the following table. 

Annual Required Contribution - The Natchitoches Parish SherifPs Annual Required Contribution (ARC) 
is an amount actuarially determined in accordance with GASB Codification Section P50. The ARC is the 
sum of the Normal Cost plus the contribution to amortize the Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability (UAAL). 
A level dollar, open amortization period of 30 years (the maximum amortization period allowed by GASB 
Codification Section P50) has been used for the post-employment benefits. The actuarially computed ARC is 
as follows: 

2016 
Normal cost 
30-year UAL amortization amount 
Annual required contribution (ARC) 

$ 237,873 
434,995 

$ 672,868 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30,2016 

10. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS fcontiniiedl 

Net Post-employment Benefit Obligation (Asset) - The table below shows the Natchitoches Parish 
Sheriff s Net Other Post-employment Benefit (OFEB) Obligation for fiscal years ending June 30: 

2016 
Beginning Net OFEB Obligation $ 2,001,157 

Annual required contribution 672,868 
Interest on Net OFEB Obligation 80,047 
ARC Adjustment (115,727) 
OFEB Cost 637,188 
Contribution to Irrevocable Trust 
Current year retiree premium (230,300) 
Change in Net OFEB Obligation 406,888 

Ending Net OFEB Obligation $ 2,408,045 

The following table shows the Natchitoches Parish Sheriffs annual other post employment benefits (OFEB) 
cost, percentage of the cost contributed, and the net other post employment benefits (OFEB) liability for last 
year and this year: 

Percentage of 
Annual OPEB Annual Cost Net OPEB 

Fiscal Year Ended Cost Contributed Liability (Asset) 
June 30,2016 $637,188 36.14% $2,408,045 
June 30,2015 $618,534 34.48% $2,001,157 

Funded Status and Funding Progress - In 2016 and 2015, the Natchitoches Parish Sheriff made no 
contributions to its post employment benefits plan. The plan is not funded, has no assets, and hence has a 
funded ratio of zero. Based on the July I, 2014 actuarial valuation, the most recent valuation, the Actuarial 
Accrued Liability (AAL) at the end of the year June 30, 2016 was $7,822,818 which is defined as that 
portion, as determined by a particular actuarial cost method (the Natchitoches Parish Sheriff uses the 
Projected Unit Credit Cost Method), of the actuarial present value of post emplojmient plan benefits and 
expenses which is not provided by normal cost. 

2016 
Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL) $ 7,822,818 
Actuarial Value of Flan Assets (AVF) 
Unfunded Act. Accrued Liability (UAAL) $ 7,822,818 

Funded Ratio (AVF/AAL) 0.00% 

Covered Payroll (active plan members) $ 7,880,312 
UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll 99.27% 
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10. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS Icontinuedl 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions - Actuarial valuations involve estimates of the value of reported 
amounts and assiunptions about the probability of events far into the future. The actuarial valuation for post 
employment benefits includes estimates and assumptions regarding (1) turnover rate; (2) retirement rate; (3) 
health care cost trend rate; (4) mortality rate; (5) discount rate (investment return assumption); and (6) the 
period to which the costs apply (past, current, or future years of service by employees). Actuarially 
determined amounts are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared to past expectations and 
new estimates are made about the future. 

The actuarial calculations are based on the types of benefits provided under the terms of the substantive plan 
(the plan as understood by the Natchitoches Parish Sheriff and its employee plan members) at the time of the 
valuation and on the pattern of sharing costs between the Natchitoches Parish Sheriff and its plan members to 
that point. The projection of benefits for financial reporting purposes does not explicitly incorporate the 
potential effects of legal or contractual funding limitations on the pattern of cost sharing between the 
Natchitoches Parish Sheriff and plan members in the future. Consistent with the long-term perspective of 
actuarial calculations, the actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to 
reduce short-term volatility in actuarial liabilities and the actuarial value of assets. 

Actuarial Cost Method - The ARC is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Cost Method. The 
employer portion of the cost for retiree medical care in each future year is determined by projecting the 
current cost levels using the healthcare cost trend rate and discounting this projected amount to the valuation 
date using the other described pertinent actuarial assumptions, including the investment return assumption 
(discount rate), mortality and turnover. 

Actuarial Value of Plan Assets - There are not any plan assets. It is anticipated that in future valuations, 
should funding take place, a smoothed market value consistent with Actuarial Standards Board ASOP 6, as 
provided in paragraph number 125 of GASB Codification Section P50. 

Turnover Rate - An age-related turnover scale based on actual experience has been used. The rates, when 
applied to the active employee census, produce a composite average annual turnover of approximately 15%. 

Post employment Benefit Plan Eligibility Requirements - We have assumed that actual retirement (and 
commencement of OPEB benefits) occurs at eight years after the earliest retirement (D.R.O.P. entry) 
eligibility described above in the section entitled "Plan Description". The eight years consists of five years of 
D.R.O.P. and three additional years. Medical benefits are provided to employees upon actual retirement. 

Investment Return Assumption (Discount Rate) - GASB Codification Section P50 states that the 
investment return assumption should be the estimated long-term investment yield on the investments that are 
expected to be used to finance the payment of benefits (that is, for a plan which is funded). Based on the 
assumption that the ARC will not be funded, a 4% annual investment return has been used in this valuation. 

Health Care Cost Trend Rate - The expected rate of increase in medical cost is based on a graded schedule 
beginning with 8% annually, down to an ultimate annual rate of 5.0% for ten years out and later. 
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10. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS IcontinuedJ 

Mortality Rate - The 1994 Group Annuity Reserving (94GAR) table, projected to 2002, based on a fixed 
blend of 50% of the unloaded male mortality rates and 50% of the unloaded female mortality rates, is used. 
This is a recently published mortality table which has been used in determining the value of accrued benefits 
in defined benefit pension plans. Projected future mortality improvement has not been used since it is our 
opinion that this table contains sufficiently conservative margin for the population involved in this valuation. 

Method of Determining Value of Benefits - The "value of benefits" has been assumed to be the portion of 
the premium after retirement date expected to be paid by the employer for each retiree and has been used as 
the basis for calculating the actuarial present value of OPEB benefits to be paid. The medical rates provided 
are "blended" rates for active and retired before Medicare eligibility, so we have estimated the "imblended" 
rates for retirees before Medicare as 130% of the blended rate, as required by GASB Codification Section P50 
for valuation purposes. Based on historical patterns, we have assumed that 16% of retirees decline medical 
coverage upon retirement. 

Inflation Rate - Included in both the Investment Return Assumption and the Healthcare Cost Trend rates 
above is an implicit inflation assumption of 2.50% annually. 

Projected Salary Increases - This assumption is not applicable since neither the benefit structure nor the 
valuation methodology involves salaiy. 

Post-retirement Benefit Increases - The plan benefit provisions in effect for retirees as of the valuation date 
have been used and it has been assumed for valuation purposes that there will not be any changes in the 
future. 

11. TAXES PAH) UNDER PROTEST 

Louisiana Revised Statute 47: 1576 provides that taxpayers, at the time of payment of all taxes due, may give 
notice to the tax collector of their intention to file suit for recovery of all or a portion of the total taxes paid. 
Upon receipt of a notice, the amount paid shall be segregated and held by the tax collector for a period of 
thirty days. If a suit is filed within 30 days, the segregated funds shall be held pending outcome of the suit. If 
the taxpayer prevails, the Tax Collector shall refund the amount due with interest fi-om the date the funds 
were received by the Tax Collector. There were no ad valorem taxes paid under protest at June 30, 2016. 

12. LITIGATION 

The Natchitoches Parish Sheriff is a defendant in various litigation as of the close of business on June 30, 
2016. Although the outcome of these lawsuits is not presently determinable, in the opinion of the Sheriff and 
legal counsel, resolution of these matters would not create a liability in excess of insurance coverage that 
would have a material adverse effect on the financial condition of the Sheriff. 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
NATCHITOCHES. LOUISIANA 

BUDGETARY COMPAMSON SCHEDULE 
GENERAL FUND 

Original Final 
Budget Budget Actual 

REVENUES 
Taxes $ 8,800,000 $ 8,800,000 $ 8,987,116 
Intergovernmental revenue 1,408,000 1,434,855 1,240,914 
Fees, charges, and commissions for services 606,500 613,433 1,332,770 
Interest and investment income 140,000 140,000 202,038 
Other 972,000 966,161 147,861 

Total Revenues 11,926,500 11,954,449 11,910,699 

EXPENDITURES 
General Government 

Personnel services and related benefits 10,408,278 9,300,118 7,959,607 
Operating services 880,000 1,211,500 1,117,370 
Material and supplies 787,000 598,000 820,895 
Travel and other charges 75,000 50,000 62,908 
Professional services - - 342,986 

Capital outlay 215,000 430,000 512,933 
Total Expenditures 12,365,278 11,589,618 10,816,699 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES (438,778) 364,831 1,094,000 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES rtJSESI 
Transfers in 1,500,000 1,355,037 -
Transfers out - (1,500,000) (1,696,220) 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 1,500,000 (144,963) (1,696,220) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 1,061,222 219,868 (602,720) 

FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 8,677,978 8,815,731 8,815,731 

FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR $ 9,739,200 $ 9,035,599 $ 8,213,511 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
NATCHITOCHES. LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS FOR OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PLAN 
JUNE 30.2016 

Actuarial 
Valuation 

Date 

7/1/2012 
7/1/2014 
7/1/2014 

(a) 
Actuarial 
Value of 

Assets 

(b) 
Actuarial 
Accrued 

Liability (AAL) 

$ 
$ 
$ 

6,768,671 
7,521,940 
7,822,818 

(b-a) 
Unfunded 

AAL 
(UAAL) 

$ 
$ 
$ 

6,768,671 
7,521,940 
7,822,818 

(a/b) 

Funded 
Ratio 

0.0% 
0.0% 
0.0% 

(c) 

Covered 
Payroll 

$ 
$ 
$ 

6,867,212 
7,232,793 
7,880,312 

((b-a)/c) 
UAAL as a 

Percentage of 
Covered Payroll 

98.6% 
104.0% 
99.3% 

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS 

Fiscal Year 
Ending 

6/30/2014 
6/30/2015 
6/30/2016 

(a) 

Annual 
OPEB Cost 

$ 
$ 
$ 

(b) 

Annual 
Contributed 

624,115 
618,534 
637,188 

$ 
$ 
$ 

177,006 
213,241 
230,300 

(b/a) 

Percentage of 
Annual OPEB 

Costs 
Contributed 

28.36% 
34.48% 
36.14% 

(a-b) 
Increase 

(Decrease) 
to Net 
OPEB 

Obligation 

(PY + (a-b)) 

Net OPEB 
Obligation 

$ 
$ 

447,109 
405,293 
406,888 

$ 1,595,864 
2,001,157 
2,408,045 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
NATCHITOCHES. LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF NATCHITOCHES PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE'S PROPORTIONATE 
SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY 
SHERIFFS' PENSION AND RELIEF FUND 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2016 

2016 2015 
Employer's Proportion of the Net Pension Liability (Asset) 1.10% 1.06% 

Employer's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability (Asset) $ 4,887,512 $ 4,199,696 

Employer's Covered-Employee Payroll $ 7,269,719 $ 6,906,494 

Employer's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability (Asset) as a Percentage 67.23% 60.81% 
of its Covered-Employee Payroll 

Plan Fiduciaiy Net Position as a Percentage of the Total Pension Liability 86.61% 87.34% 

Schedule is intended to show information for 10 years. Additional years will be displayed as they become available. 

* The amounts presented have a measurement date of the previous fiscal year end. 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
NATCHITOCHES. LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF THE NATCHITOCHES PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE EMPLOYER 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2016 

2016 2015 
Contractually Required Contribution' $ 1,054,348 $ 1,035,937 

Contributions in Relation to Contractually Required Contribution"' 1,054,348 1,035,937 

Contribution Deficiency (Excess) $ $ 

Employer's Covered Employee Payroll"* $ 7,667,983 $ 7,269,719 

Contributions as a % of Covered Employee Payroll 13.75% 14.25% 

This schedule is to be built prospectively. Until a full 10-year trend is compiled, the schedule will show information 
for those years for which data is available, beginning with FYE June 30,2015. 

For reference only: 

Employer contribution rate multiplied by employer's covered employee payroll 

^ Actual employer contributions remitted to the Sheriffs' Pension and Relief Fund 

Employer's covered employee payroll amomtfor the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016 
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 



STATE OF LOUISIANA, PARISH OF NATCHITOCHES 

AFFIDAVIT 

VICTOR JONES, SHERIFF OF NATCHITOCHES PARISH 

BEFORE ME, the umiersigned authority, personally came and appeared, Victor Jones, the Sheriff of Natchitoches 
Parisli, State of Louisiana, who after being sworn, deposed and said: 

The following information is true and correct: 

$26,245 is the amount of cash on hand in the tax collector account on June 30, 2016, which does not 
include taxes paid under protest. 

He further deposed and said: 

All itemized statements of the amount of taxes collected for the tax year 2015, by taxing authority, are 
true and correct. 

All itemized statement of all taxes assessed and uncollected, which indicated the reason for the failure to 
collect, by taxing authority, are true and correct. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, thi . ihiso,^/ . day of 

RENEET.BEARD^ 
NOnrARY PUBLIC M39I6 
STATE OF LOUiSlANA 

, NATCHITOCHES PARtSH 
My CommBsien Eamg* 

uLu c. 9^ ̂  ̂  Victor Jones, 
Sheriff of Natchitoches Parish 

^2016. 

ReneeT. Beard , 
Notary Public, # 3:>7/(g 
Natchitoches Parish, Louisiana 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
NATCHITOCHES. LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION. BENEFITS AND OTHER PAYMENTS 
TO NATCfflTOCECES PARISH SHERIFF 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2016 

Natchitoches Parish Sheriff, Victor Jones 

Purpose Amount 
Salary $ 156,119 
Benefits - insurance 9,805 
Benefits - retirement 21,466 
Travel reimbursements 507 
Registration fees 111 
Conference travel 1,43 5 
Deferred compensation 6,000 

$ 195,443 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH SHERIFF 
NATCHITOCHES. LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF AD VALOREM TAXES ASSESSED AND UNCOLLECTED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED .TUNE 30.2016 

Uncollected Taxes 
Entity Mills / Rate Assessed Taxes and Interest 

Ambulance 5.310 $ 1,727,178.13 $ 3,767.23 
Assessment District 3.790 1,232,769.33 2,688.85 
Cane River Waterway Maintenance 6.000 1,951,613.71 4,256.76 
General School 4.650 1,512,500.63 3,298.99 
Health Unit 2.880 936,774.58 2,043.25 
Law Enforcement 1 8.180 2,660,700.02 5,803.38 
Law Enforcement 2 9.960 3,239,678.76 7,066.23 
Library 7.070 2,299,651.49 5,015.88 
Public Buildings 2.880 936,774.58 2,043.25 
Special School 7.000 2,276,882.66 4,966.22 
General Tax Inside 1.730 180,900.83 583.31 
General Tax Outside 3.470 765,589.68 1,291.96 
Red River Waterway COF 1.520 492,535.16 1,078.42 
Red River Waterway Maintenance 0.820 265,709.76 581.78 
Road Distiict #40 4.870 1,076,914.72 1,813.24 
ConsoUdated School District #6 7.00M 7.000 187,046.34 14.56 
School District #9 Bond 7.000 1,359,966.27 4,583.25 
School District #9 Maintenance 7.000 1,359,966.26 4,583.25 
Consolidated School District #7 Bond 10.500 540,037.81 433.03 
Consolidated School District #7 Maintenance 7.000 360,025.21 288.69 
Consolidated School District #8 Bond 33.000 281,067.03 235.29 
Consolidated School District #8 Maintenance 7.000 59,620.28 49.91 
Consolidated School District #8 Special 7.000 59,620.28 49.91 
Consolidated School District #10 20.000 866,756.06 75.80 
Forestry Tax .08/Acres 80.000 31,027.36 3.92 
$100 Per Mile Railroad 100.000 5,631.70 -
$50 Per Mile P/L 50.000 5,096.37 -
Natchitoches Levee Tax .05 Acre 50.000 10,242.23 0.20 
Natchitoches Levee District 4.220 800,792.09 1,704.22 
Louisiana Tax Commission Assistant Fee 0.100 10,677.79 -
Louisiana Tax Commission Assistant Fee 0.150 472.57 -
Natchitoches Fire District #10 8.700 44,980.31 11.40 
Natchitoches Fire District #1 6.800 214,249.55 14.15 
Natchitoches Fire District #2 7.080 66,298.25 -
Natchitoches Fire District #3 9.410 100,209.78 10.54 
Natchitoches Fire District #4-1 8.400 87,980.44 26.21 
Natchitoches Fire District #4-2 8.400 87,980.44 26.21 
Natchitoches Fire District #5 7.190 127,458.55 41.78 
Natchitoches Fire District #6 10.000 563,099.30 3,116.80 
Natchitoches Fire District #7 10.000 429,256.11 51.90 
Natchitoches Fire District #8 14.170 31,681.01 -
Natchitoches Fire District #9 4.860 194,891.14 201.88 

Total $29,442,304.57 $ 61,821.65 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH SHERIFF 
NATCHITOCHES, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF AD VALOREM TAXES ASSESSED AND UNCOLLECTED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2016 

EXPLANATION FOR AD VALOREM TAXES ASSESSED AND UNCOLLECTED AS OF JUNE 30, 2016: 

The assessed taxes represent current taxes for the 2015 tax roll. All taxes on immoveable property have been 
collected or have gone to tax sale. The uncollected amounts are for mobile homes and movable business property 
and include interest accrued through Jxme 30, 2016. The Sheriff is in the process of collecting the uncollected 
taxes, but has had no response to collection efforts on the moveable property which could not be located or the 
businesses are no longer in operation. 
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OTHER REPORTS REQUmED BY GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 



IE Postlethwaite 
& Netterville 

A Professional Accounting Corporation 
Associated Offices in Principal Cities of tfie United States 

www.pncpa.com 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND 
ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Honorable Victor Jones 
Natchitoches Parish Sheriff 
Natchitoches, Louisiana 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Natchitoches Parish Sheriff 
(Sheriff), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2016, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise the SherifiPs basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated December 
23,2016. 

internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Sheriffs intemal control over 
financial reporting (intemal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances 
for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Sheriffs intemal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Sheriffs internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements 
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in intemal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough 
to merit attention by those charged with govemance. 

Our consideration of intemal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section 
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemal control that might be material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not 
identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in intemal control that 
we consider to be material weaknesses. We did identify a certain deficiency in intemal control, described in the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs that we consider to be a significant deficiency identified 
as 2016-003. 
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Compliance and Other Matters 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Natchitoches Parish Sheriffs financial statements are 
free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect 
on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providiag an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of 
our tests disclosed instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government 
Auditing Standards, and which are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as 
items 2016-001 and 2016-002. 

Natchitoches Parish Sheriff Office's Response 
The SherifPs response to the findings identified in our audit is descried in the accompanying schedule of findings 
and questioned costs. The Sheriffs response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of 
the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it. 

Purpose of this Report 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on 
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not 
suitable for any other purpose. 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 
December 23, 2016 
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NATCHITOCHES PAMSH SHERIFF 
NATCHITOCHES, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2016 

SECTION #1 SUMMARY OF AUDITORS' RESULTS 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
1. Type of auditors' report issued. Unmodified 
2. Internal control over financial reporting; 

a. Material weakness(es) identified? No 
b. Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not 

considered to be material weaknesses? Yes 
3. Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? Yes 

SECTION #2 

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS 

2016-001 Louisiana Budget Law (Repeat) 

Criteria: In accordance with revised statutes 39:1310 and 39:1311, the independently elected 
official should be notified and an amended budget adopted when revenues and other 
sources are less than budgeted amounts by more than 5% or when expenditures and 
other uses are greater than budgeted amounts by more than 5%. 

Condition: The Sheriff was in violation of the revenue portion of the statute noting actual revenues 
and other financing sources were less than the amended budget revenues and other 
financing sources by more than 5%. 

Effect: The Sheriff is in violation of the State of Louisiana statute. 

Cause: The original and amended budget included other financing sources (transfers) that were 
not realized. 

Recommendation: The Sheriff should consider the impact of other financing sources and uses in the 
budget process. 

Manasement's Response and Planned Corrective Action: 

The Sheriff agrees with the recommendation. This resolution will be implemented 
immediately. 
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2016-002 

Criteria: 

Condition: 

Effect: 

NATCHITOCHES PARISH SHERIFF 
NATCHITOCmS, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2016 

Public Bid Law (Repeat) 

According to Louisiana Revised Statute 38:2212, the Sheriff is required to obtain and 
maintain documentation of at least three telephone or facsimile quotes for purchases in 
excess of $10,000 and a public advertisement must be made for all purchases 
exceeding $30,000. 

The Sheriff made two purchases for approximately $14,000 and $11,000 and did not 
receive three telephone or facsimile quotes. 

The Sheriff is in violation of the Louisiana statute. 

Cause: The Sheriff was not in compliance with Louisiana Revised Statute 38:2212. 

Recommendation: The Sheriff should consider the applicability of the public bid law prior to purchase. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action: 

The Sheriff agrees with the recommendation. This resolution will be implemented 
immediately. 

2016-003 

Criteria: 

Condition: 

Effect: 

Cause: 

Recommendation: 

Agency Fund Reconciliation 

The SherifPs Bond Fund and Civil Fund bank accounts are used as a depository for 
court fines, traffic tickets payments, garnishments, appearance and cash bonds, and 
undistributed Sheriffs sales. Control procedures should be in place that reconciles the 
case or docket balances to the depository balance. 

The cash balances in the Bond Fund and the Civil Fund total $397,983 as of June 30, 
2016. These balances should represent undistributed amounts for court fines, traffic 
tickets payments, garnishments, appearance and cash bonds, and undistributed Sheriff s 
sales. While there are controls over current receipts and disbursements in the agency 
funds, these depository cash balances are not reconciled to the balances recorded in the 
subsidiary listing of cases, dockets, receipts, tickets or undistributed sheriff s sales. 

Unauthorized transactions may occur and not be detected timely. 

Limited staff makes it difficult to initiate the process and develop the correct reports 
from the case management software. 

We recommend that the Sheriff consider the system capabilities and initiate the process 
of reconciling subsidiary balances to the respective depository balances. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action: 

The Sheriff will implement the above controls. This resolution will be implemented by 
June 30, 2017. 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH SHERIFF 
NATCHITOCHES, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS 
JUNE 30,2016 

FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT 

2015-001 

Criteria: 

Condition: 

Current Status: 

Louisiana Budget Law 

Revised Statute 39:1311 requires revenue and other financing sources to be no less 
than 5% of the amended budget amounts and expenditures and other financing uses to 
be no more than 5% of the amended budget amounts. 

The Sheriff was in violation of the revenue portion of the statute noting actual revenues 
and other financing sources were less than the amended budget revenues and other 
financing sources by more than 5%. 

Unresolved 

2015-002 

Criteria: 

Condition: 

Current Status: 

Public Bid Law 

According to Louisiana Revised Statute 38:2212, the Sheriff is required to obtain and 
maintain documentation of at least three telephone or facsimile quotes for purchases in 
excess of $10,000 and a public advertisement must be made for all purchases 
exceeding $30,000. 

The Sheriff purchased forensic computer equipment for approximately $18,000 and did 
not receive three telephone or facsimile quotes. 

Unresolved 
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